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reenstar

setting the standard
Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency

Greenstar Limited,
Knockharley Landfill,
Knockharley,

Headquarters *Kentstown,

Johnstown Castle Estate -Cotpty Meath.

County Wexford Tt 353 041 982 1650
A Fax. + 353 041 982 1 750

Email: info@greenstar.ie

| August 19" 2009

Re: Knockharley Landfill, Waste Licence Register No.: W0146-01

Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004
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Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, NS
i

<O
Further to your letter dated July 27" 2000, pleasﬁ@iii@below the details requested.
N

<
The total void to be filled with waste oveg}ﬂx%@ﬁhorised life of the facility is 3,616,955 m’.
RSN
This calculation is based on topogggp\ﬁiéﬁ surveys and computer simulations with the final
profile of the facility, which have beg&%arried out by our engineering consultants.
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| We trust that the above is safiSfactory. Should you require further information please do not
hesitate to contact me at 041-9821650.
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, Yours sincerely,
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Reinhard Wilkes
General Manager
For and behalf of Greenstar Ltd.

Registered in ireland No. 325120

Directors: l%ire;zct?rs:--G, Bailey, G. Dennison,
M. King, S; Cowman; E. Bolger (Company Secretary)
Reéistered Office: Burton Court, Burton Hall Road,

‘Sar?dyford,’oubn‘n 18.

Affiliate Organisation, CIWM
Member of the IWMA
Corporate Affiliate of the IEI
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